From: Richard Stevenson

To: West Midlands Interchange

Cc: Richard Stevenson; Helen Yorke

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] TR050005 - West Midlands Interchange Project - Request for further information
Date: 19 August 2019 10:17:00

Dear Sirs,

| can advise that DMBC notes the additional questions to the applicant and WMBC and wishes to
make no comments.

Regards

Richard R Stevenson
Senior Development Control Officer - Projects

Place Directorate
4 Ednam Road
Dudley

West Midlands
DY1 1HL

Tel (Main) 01384 814136
Tel (Direct) 01384 814161

Email richard.stevenson@dudley.gov.uk
Web www.dudley.gov.uk/planning

Do you need more information on planning or want to make an online planning application?
Visit www.planningportal.gov.uk/apply for full details

From: West Midlands Interchange <WMlInterchange@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 August 2019 15:18

To: Development Control <Development.Control@dudley.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] TRO50005 - West Midlands Interchange Project - Request for further
information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
are sure the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

West Midlands Interchange Project — TR050005

Your reference: WMI-SP044

Please follow the link below to view a requesting further information from Four Ashes Limited
and Walsall Council:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR050005-001239

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your browser.
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Yours faithfully

West Midlands Interchange Project Case Team
The Planning Inspectorate

Eagle 3D

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Email: WMInterchange@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning Inspectorate casework and
appeals)

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's National Infrastructure
Planning portal)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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